Trevor G Badley

From: Self Christine (D

Sent: 12 October 2018 16:54

To: Jamie Beagent

Cc: John Wickenden; Mike Garrity; Trevor G Badley

Subject: Inspector's Response to Leigh Day letter 11.10.18 for FRAME
Dear Sirs,

Bournemouth, Dorset & Poole Mineral Site Plan Examination.
Frome Residents Against Mineral Extraction (FRAME)

Thank you for your email of 11 October and attached letter to the Inspector.
The Inspector’s response is as follows:-

“It was accepted by all parties that this screening work would be done and that there would be an
opportunity to comment. The original time limit was 31 October. As the council asked for an extra six
days to complete the screening work in the light of time constraints, an additional 14 days has been
allowed for comments - thus extending the time limit to 14 November to ensure fairness. This
information is already on the council’s website.

It should also be noted that any main modifications to the plan would inevitably have to be consulted
on and the screening addendum will be available during this consultation period as well;
the examination does not close until the final inspector’s report is issued.

The Inspector considers this to be the appropriate way forward in fairness to all interested parties.”
Yours faithfully,
A Christine Self (Mrs)

Mrs A Christine Self MIBMS
Programme Officer

Homefield House

Homefield Road

Saltford

Bristol BS31 3EG
achris.self@gmail.com

01225 872654

Mobile during Hearings 07779497934

Cc: Natural England; Moreton Parish Council; Affpuddle & Turnerpuddle Parish Council; Knightsford Parish
Council; TE Lawrence Society; Moreton Estate; DK Symes Associates; Woodsford Farms Ltd; Simon Gudgeon
(Sculpture by the Lakes).
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